Gentet, Matthias

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Matthias

This is an objection to one of

Name

My enquiry is

I'would like to be contacted by
Email

Phone

Address

Rachel English

Planning Officer
Regeneration and Planning
Culture and Environment
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 020 7974 1343
Web: camden.gov.uk

English, Rachel
14 August 2014 09:31
Gentet, Matthias

2014/4568/A and 2014/4425/P

your apps.

Town Hall Extension (Environment)

Argyle Street
London WC1H 8EQ

Mark
Nash

I would like to object to planning applications
2014/4568/A and 2014/4425/P 1o erect a temporary
Paddington Bear Statue at the corner of Montague
sireet and Great Russell Street. This is a form of
commercial advertising designed to coincide with
Christmas and is not appropriate for the environs of
the British Museum. I understand there are other
statues planned elsewhere in Camden and that there
is an associated charity element (NSPCC)
Nevertheless I feel these forms of 3 D advertising are
becoming a form of visual pollution and I think the
Council should try and restrict them to a minimum if
at all

eMail

FlaiD
Guilford Court
51 Guilford Street

Contact the planning advice and information service

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



